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MEMORANDUM 

TO: Board of BCPUD Directors 
 

FROM: Georgia Woods, General Manager 
 

RE: ITEM #02: Incoming correspondence from Supervisor Rodoni regarding the 
EAC petition to redesignate Duxbury Reef as a State Marin Preserve; Board 
discussion and possible action to determine whether to adopt a position 
of support or opposition  

 
DATE: January 21, 2026 

Purpose 

This memo introduces incoming correspondence from Supervisor Dennis Rodoni regarding 

the Environmental Action Committee of West Marin’s petition to redesignate Duxbury Reef 
and provides background for Board discussion. This item is intended to allow the Board to 
determine whether the matter falls within BCPUD’s purview and whether the District 
should adopt a position. The Board has not yet discussed this matter or taken a position. 

Incoming Correspondence 

On January 15, 2026, Supervisor Dennis Rodoni sent a letter to the California Fish and 

Game Commission, withdrawing his prior support for the EAC petition and encouraging a 

more community‑driven process. A copy of his letter is included in this packet. 

Board Consideration 

This item allows the Board to: 

1. Consider the incoming correspondence; 
2. Discuss whether the petition is relevant to BCPUD’s mission, responsibilities, or 

community role; and 
3. Determine whether BCPUD should adopt a position of  



 

 

a. support, 
b. opposition, or 

c. no position (including a determination that the matter is outside the District’s 

purview). 

Action Requested 

Board discussion and possible action to: 

1. Adopt a position of support, neutrality, opposition, or 
2. Determine that the petition does not warrant a BCPUD position, or 
3. Direct staff to prepare correspondence consistent with the Board’s chosen action. 

 

 


